

Meeting Minutes March 21, 2017

Meeting was called to order at 7:16 on March 21, 2017.

President's Report by Michael DeHaan, KD8ZMW

- February meeting minutes were approved.
- Jessica Liu, KC3GEC, will be moving. Thank you Jessica for helping us with the VE exam sessions.
- Sickness/Distress
Please continue to visit Bob.
Please keep Dottie's dad in your prayers.

Vice President's Report by Spence Graham, WT8WV

- 1 person passed their tech exam, special thanks to the WVU team for assisting with the VE session. Spence will follow up with him and give him more information on the club.
- Mig will prepare information packets for VE session attendees.
- Libby will give a final report of the number of people who tested last year at next month's meeting.
- Dayton is coming up, six people are planning on attending this year.
- Kenny Hite will be the new WVU contact person for VE sessions. Spence is the new ARRL contact for the VE sessions until Bob returns.

Secretary's Report by Mig K8MIG

- Treasurer's report was given. Please contact Mig if you need additional information.

Repeater Committee

- Randy will follow up with Bill.
- We may need to invest in an antenna. Roy Nutter may have one that we can use.

Old Business

- Balloon launch will be April 1, they need volunteers. Meet at Jackson's Mill at 8:30 am. Rain date will be April 2, rain weekend will be the following weekend.
- Field Day - If Bill is not able to be the field day coordinator this year Randy and Wick will organize it. We will revisit this in April.

New Business

- Shirt orders - please see Jim if you would like to order shirts at the next meeting. Tactical shirts are \$42. T-Shirts can be order from MIG for \$15-\$18.
- There is a new fusion portable dual band radio now available - Cory passed out the specs for us to view.
- Please see Dan Ringer if you would like to sign the petition for the Section Manager.
- Please see Bob Steel if you would like to be a Red Cross volunteer.
- Pt. Marion has a new repeater 224.3 - N3CRK is the contact there is no PL tone.

Meeting adjourned at 8:21 pm.